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From: Sara J Sullivan/NLHydro
To: jcooke@bwbllp.ca, AGeorge@bwbllp.ca, dpoole@nunatukavut.ca, AHampGonsalves@bwbllp.ca,
jholwell@nunatukavutcouncil.ca, bturnbull@nunatukavutcouncil.ca, trussell@nunatukavut.ca
Cc: Jennifer Williams/NLHydro@NLHYDRO, Robert Collett/NLHydro@NLHydro, Kevin
Fagan/NLHydro@NLHYDRO
Date: 04/19/2023 05:17 PM
Subject: Follow-up: Midgard Report

President Russell,

Further to our correspondence on April 3 and 11, we hope you have had the opportunity to
review the Midgard report, and to consider the recommendations made by Midgard in that
report. We would like to schedule a meeting with you, and your representatives, at your
earliest convenience to discuss your views on that report, as well as to discuss the next steps in
the process to provide reliable service to Southern Labrador. Discussions with you, and with
the southern Labrador communities, are necessary in order to move the process forward in a
timely fashion. Due to the amount of time involved in the regulatory process required for
approval of the work necessary, and the urgent need to provide reliable service to
Charlottetown and Pinsent's Arm, we hope to hear from you soon.

Kind regards,
Sara

newfoundl *‘““ lnbrador Sara J Sullivan
X‘ h g rO Communications Advisor
Regulatory and Stakeholder Relations
Newfoundland & Labrador Hydro

t. 709 737-4834 | c. 709 687-1169
e. SaralJSullivan@nlh.nl.ca | w. www.nlhydro.com

We are committed to sustaining a diverse and healthy environment for present and future Newfoundlanders and Labradorians .





